
Summary of Responsible Authority Responses 

Response Received Name Unit 

25th August 2023 Kirsty Draycott – Senior Trading 
Standards Officer 

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough 
Trading Standards 

I can confirm that we have received the below email regarding the application to vary the 

premises licence for No 6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar, St Neots. We have no comments to make in 

relation to this application. 

Response Received Name Unit 

25th August 2023 Stephen Browne MPhil MSc 
MCIEH CEnvH 

Environmental Health 

I have no objections to this variation application. 

APPENDIX D



Response Received Name Unit 

25th August 2023 Stephen Browne MPhil MSc 
MCIEH CEnvH 

Environmental Health 

Response Received Name Unit 

11th September 2023 PC Clare Metcalfe Cambridgeshire Constabulary 

 

Dear Mr Gaygusuz,  
Thank you for meeting with Sarah Mardon and myself this afternoon to discuss the variation to 
the your Premises Licence at No 6, Bistro & Cocktail Bar, St. Neots.  
We discussed a number of issues with yourself as a result you agreed to reduce the timings you 
were asking for, as a result you were happy with the following:  

• Recorded and live music until 02:00hrs on a Friday and Saturday.  

• Supply of Alcohol until 02:30hrs on a Friday and Saturday (or 30mins prior to closing 

time).  

In addition to the conditions already on your existing licence we discussed extra conditions on 
to assist you and your team to promote the licensing objectives, most of these activities you 
were already doing, but you verbally agreed to:  

1. At all times, sufficient SIA security staff shall be employed at the premises to ensure the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  This will be documented in a dynamic written 
risk assessment, which will be made available to a police officer or authorised officer of 
a responsible authority upon request.  In any case whilst licensable activities are taking 
place on a Friday, Saturday (and days prior to a Bank Holiday) a minimum of 2 SIA 
registered persons shall be employed between the hours of 20:00hrs and closing time. 

2. When SIA staff are on duty at least one, shall will wear a Body Worn Video 

camera.  Footage shall be retained as in line with the CCTV requirement. 

3. No entry or re-entry to customers after 2hrs prior to closing time. 

4. No customer will be permitted to leave the premises with glass receptacles.  

5. Have a written drugs policy. 

6. Have a written entry policy. 

7. Have a written managed dispersal policy. 

8. Have a managed smoking area in operation on a Friday, Saturday (and days prior to a 

Bank Holiday) 

9. The manager will join the HBAC/Pub watch scheme to include the use of a HBAC 

radio.  This includes support of its agreed banning policy and attending meetings; 

personally, or by sending an authorised representative of the venue.  The condition is 

only binding whilst the HBAC/Pub watch scheme is in existence. 

10. All customer facing staff will be given relevant training on conflict management 

resolution, welfare and vulnerability, including ‘Ask for Angela’ safety initiative. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please can you ensure that you are in agreement to the above changes to the timings and the 

10 conditions, and just reply by email, and I will then inform HDC licensing authority so they can 

make the necessary changes. 

 

---------------------------------------- 

HI Clare, 
Likewise was helpful to meet today and run through the licensing. As agreed in the meeting i 
am happy with the conditions.  
Look forward to the changes. 
Kind Regards 
Turgay 

 

I have no objections to this variation application. 


